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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) %—\ -

To: Rohaizal (LKKAuUto) M W :

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 540 PM

Co Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF)

Subject: FW: Mechanical Inspection Repart Request
Dear 10 Lea

Acknowledged your below requests.
Dear Haizal
Please carry out the needful.

Besl Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | emall: bryanang@ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

- - |
From: Kamaliah KAMIS [SPF) [mailto:Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg] ( b L )1«*' fé;i-;fLL
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 1:23 PM | g0 LA
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com> ‘M-Lf- \,J M_g \j
Ce: SPE-TP FAIT <SPF-TP_FAIT@spf.gov.sg> i n%
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request '

Hi Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspegtion of the vehicle below:
qr VM

On 19 April 2018 (Thursday) at about 7.27 p.m,, the Deceased {Aff and 3 of her school mates (A2, A3 and Ad)
had boarded the Defendant’s motor taxi from Clementi Mall and their intended destination was to NUS Campus
(where they studied and stayed in Tembusu College). Video footage from B1 revealed that B1 was travelling along
Commanwealth Avenue West towards the direction of Commonwealth Avenue on lane 1 of the 5-lanes road. Upon Vg Ts
reaching the signalised cross junction of Comm onwealth Avenue West X Clementi Road, traffic light colour for B1's
direction was green only and B1 was seen making a right turn inta Clementi Road. At this juncture, A5 (vas seen I
travelling stralght along Commonwealth Avenue West towards the direction of Commonweaith Avenue on lane 4 of
the 5-lanes road from B1’s opposite direction when B1 made the intended right turn. As such, the frontal portion of
AS collided into the rear left portion of 81. Due to the accident, the Deceased was unconscious and suspected to
have suffered a traumatic afrest. AZ was conscious and sustained multiple abrasions, A3 was conscious and
complained of chest pain. A4 was conscious, complained of chest pain and back pain. B1 was conscious, complained
of chest pain and back pain. A5 was conscious, sustained multiple abrasions and complained of chest pain. All 6
casualties were conveyed to National University Hospital (NUH) by ambulances.

.

SIM3610H - Driver (Slightly injured, discharged) | |
SHB88S58) - Rear left passenger (Deceased), I |
Front passenger (Slightly injured, warded), e —t p—— .
Rear centre passenger (Slightly injured, warded), | _]/’Tp WYRIT:
Rear right passenger (Slightly injured, warded), and o 4
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